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Minutes: Chairman DeKrey opened the hearing on 113 1367, Relating to sentencing for drug
offenses,

Rep George Keiser: District 47, Bismarck. This bill deals with those who manulacture drugs and

the dealers, Our drug program has not worked. Drugs are stronger than ever and drugs have
become mote powerful, Drug dealers are not being prosecuted. Teenagers even know the law,
Drug dealers know the law better than we do, they read the law and tell the teens that they will be
prosecuted as minors not ns adults until they reach the age of 18, They even know what amouny-
of drugs they can have on their person and what the charge will be, The impact of drugs, 65% of
the prisoners nationally are in prison today because of drugs. You talk about the fiscal note,
Where is the fiscal note on familics and our insurance companies, This bill tries to attack the
problem, on page two line 5, we change the age - dealing for a minor from 18 to 16 yeurs ol age,
Line 8 and 9 changes the amount of drugs or grams, Page 3, seetion 2 Increases the penalty if

they deal to children. T have some amendments to add to the bill,
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House Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number HB 1367
Hearing Date 01-30-01

Rep Onstad: Did you give any thought when you lowered that from 18 to 16, that again they

might read the law and go o 14,

Rep Keiser: Absolutely, that is why there are two levels of mandatory,

Rep Fairficld: Asks questions to clarily the age.

Rep Keiser: says that she is correet,

Rep Fairficld: The 16 year old isn’t the one you want, how do you get to the big fish,

Rep Keiser: ‘That is a problem. but we are interested in getting anyone and all.

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you for appearing,

Rep Mahoney: Spoke in support of HB 1367, He gave examples of working in law enforcement

of the rural area,

. Rep Klemin: In HB 164, we said we were (0o tough on crime, this bill, we are saying we want to
get tougher, Can we reconceile these two bills?
Rep Mahoney: We can do, but we are focused on the dealers using the youth,
Rep Kleming 1 have a concern on page three, section two, the penalty part. We don't have
mandatory sentencing under seetion 23, how are we going to have people in jail for a long period
of time, unless it is the second offense,
Rep Mahoney: The rules of reconciling bill, there is a process that Jegislative council uses. il they
don’t we will have to take another look at it.
Rep Klemin: Did we ereate a loophole,
Rep Mahongy: Yes.

Rep Maragos: All we did in the first bill was remove the word mandatory, I'm not so sure I see a

. conflict,
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Rep Mahoney: Thank, you, I*d have to took at the bills again,

Rep Klemin:I'm not sure there is a problem, just want to make sure there is none,

Judy Roberts: teacher from Bismarck High, would like to appear neutral, She gave examples
within her classes, with out giving names, and she told us that at feast one fourth of her junior
and seniors have been through treatment,

Rep Maragos: Of the twenty five per cent, how many have harmed themselves beyond reasonable
life?

Judy Robetts: A handful,

Rep Maragos: Are we lucky?

Judy Roberts: Meth g so scary, it is so available. At present juvenile records don't go on, maybe
the should follow the student.

Rep Maragos: 1f they know that, then is it peer pressure that makes them do it

Judy Robert: Wen you see what meth does, no. they don’t think, | really can’t answer why they
do it,

Chairman DeKrey: Thank you for appearing, is there anyone clse who wishes 1o testify,

Jeft White: Special Agent with the Burcau of Criminal Investigation, He had samples of different
drugs and explained how it can be tuken,

Rep Delmore: Is this the amount that is in the bill?

Jelf White: That is 50 grams.

Chairman DeKrey: How many hits are thete in 50 grams?
Jeff White:About 200 doses.

TAPE I SIDE B
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Jeff White: Continues to explain about the sumples of sealed drugs that he brought to the
commitiee He explains to the committee the composition of the drugs and the street value of cach
sumple

Chairman DeKrey: Any more questions, if not thank you for appearing . Anyone in opposition of

HiB3 1367

Ladd Lrickson: States Attorney of Bismarck, he was not opposed to the bill, more neutral, Would

recommend a DO NOT PASS on both bills (not on merit) and have a study first belore we have
Jegislation,

Rep Delmore: My comment, saying that we should put of ' legistation until a study is done. we
arc mandated Lo legislate every other year,

Rep Mahoney: Are you speaking on behall ol the Attorney General?

Ladd Lirickson: No. am testilying on behalf of our office,

Rep Maragos:Are you saying that heretolote, we have not had the information from the Attormney
General's office?

Ladd Frickson:Under the bills that are purposed, the Attorney General would report to the
legislature 6 months prior to each legislation session,

Chairman DeRrey: No other questions, thank you for appearing.

Llaing Little:Director of Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation (see attached testimony),

Rep Klemin: The money seized from drug activities, is any ol that being used to take care of the

expense of corrections?
Llaine Little: Generally, no,
ChaimmanDeKrey: Under our present faw could we seize 4 teen-ngers car,
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Flaine Little: I'm not the one to answer that.,

Rep Onstad: What are other states changing to?

Lilaine Little: Most states are doing is a combination of treatment and some jail time.

Chairman DeKrey: 11 there are no guestion, thank you for appearing. Is there anyone else wishing

to testify, 1 not we will close the heaving on 113 1367,
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Minutes:Chairman DeKrey: we wi)l take up HI3 1367,

DISCUSSION BY THIEE COMMITTLEL

Rep Mahoney moves the Keiser amendments, Rep Delmote seconded the motion, A voice vote

was taken on the amendment, The motion carries.

DISCUSSION

COMMITTEE ACTION

Chairman DeKrey: we now have HB 1367a belore us, what are the wishes of the commitiee, Rep

Wrangham moves a DO NOT PASS. then withdraws them,

Rep Mahoney moves further amendments, to remove certain language from the bill, He moved to

reconsider the bill. Rep Onstad seconded. A voice vote was taken, The amendments thil,

Rep Mahoney moved to amend sub section two, Rep Onstad seconded, A voice vote was tuken

on the amendments, motion carties.

DISCUSSION
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Chairman DeKrey:what are the wishes of the committee? Rep Klemin moved a DO PASS as

amend, scconded by Rep Mahoney. The clerk will call the roll on a DO PASS as amend motion
on I3 1367. The motion passes with 11 YES, 2 NO and 2 ABSENT, Carrier Rep Mahoney.
Motion by Rep Disrud and seconded by Rep Brekke to refer HB 1367 to Appropriations. Motion

CArTICS 0N a voice vole,




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legisiative Council
03/02/2001

Bill/Resolution No.:

Amendment to: Engrossed
HB 1367

1A. State fiscal effect: /fdentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Blennlum 2001-2003 Blennium [ 2003-2006 Biennium |
General Fund | Other Funds (General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |
Revenues $0 $0 $0 8 s sd
'Expenditures | s $0 ‘ T N
Appropriations 30 $0 B . ]
1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effact: /dentify the fiscal etfect on the appropriate political
subdivision.
1999-200 1 Blennium o 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Blennium
School I School T School
Countles Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Counties Cities Districts
$0 $0 50( I s $

2. Narrative: ldontify the aspects of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any conunents
relevant to your analysis.

Engrossed HB 1367, as amended, relates to the penalties for aggravating factors in drug offenses, 1t allows
the prosecutor to increase the classification of an oflense when the quantity of various controlled substances
reach a certain level, depending on the controlled substance

Information is not available to estimate the impact of this amendnient, Department of Corrections statt
contacted states attorneys around the state to ask their opinion regarding the impact of Engrossed HB1367,
as amended. Generally states attorneys stated that they anticipated no significant increase in the amount ot
time an offender would be senter wed to serve in prison or on probation, Some states attorneys indicated that
they would be willing to charge offenders under the aggravating circumstances, Others indicated that the
coutts were likely to sentence oftfenders based on the circumstances of the offense rather than the eriminal
classification. Thus, there is no solid intormation available upon which to prepare a fiscal note on the
"aggravating factors” amendment,

The amendment also would apply the mandatory minimum drug sentencing statute to persons beginning at
age 16 rather than age 18, Present statute already provides that 16 year olds involved in the sale or
manufacture of drugs can be waived into adult court, £ waived into adult court, there have been no
offenders sentenced to the prison at age 16 pursuant to this statute, Unless prosecutors and judges would
begin to handle cases differently we do not believe that applying the mandatory minimum drug sentencing
to offenders beginning at age 16 would have a significant fiscal impact.




3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please:

A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

No impact.
B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, antd fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,
See narrative above,
C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund affected and any amounts included in the

executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and
appropriations.

See narrative above,

ame: Elaine Litlle - [Agency: Department of Correclions & T
__Rehabilitation L
hone Number: 328-6390 __|Pate Prepared: 03/09/2001 ]




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legistative Council
02/14/2001

Bill/Resolulion No.:
Amendmenlt to: HB 1367

1A. State fiscal effect: /Identify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agoency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law,

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium | 2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund [ Cther Funds |Genera| Fund[ Othar Funds]

‘Revenues [ T |
Expenditures $337, 0()[ ~[-$787 00| I
Appropriations | - [swrsed [ swersed ]

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political
subdivision.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium [ 72003-2005 Blennium |
- School T School T[T T T School
Counties Citles Districts | Counties Cities ’ Districts | Counties Cities ‘ Districts

$0 sof - sl sol osol  soL sof . sol . 80

2. Narrative: /dentify the asp octs of the measure which cause fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis.

Engrossed 1B No. 1367 would apply the 85% truth-in-sentencing statute to most drug ollenses now
covered under the mandatory-minimum sentences for deug offenders, 1 also increases penalties for
aggravating tactors in drug offenses, The fiscal impact of Section § ot this bill would be great. For purposes
of analysis, of the drug offender inmate poputation released in year 2000, approximately 39% of inmates
were released prior to their good time release date (which co-relutes with the date that 85%
truth-in-sentencing inmates are cligible for release), These offenders were released on the average 225 days
prior to their good time release date. Based upon this data, if the 85% truth-in-sentencing was applied to the
drug offenders sentenced in year 2000 under the mandatory minimum statute, the additional cost to house
39% of these inmates (18 inmates) cach an average of 225 additional days during a biennium would be
$112,500 each year (18 inmates x 125 days per year x $50 per day). Assunving that a similar number of
drug offenders would be sentenced each year under the mandatory-minimum statute, the cost for the
2001-2003 biennium would be approximately $337,500 ($112,500 for the first year and $225,000 the
second year), The cost for the 2003-2005 biennium would be $787,500 ($337.500 the first year and
$450,000 the second year). Since the average drug sentence for the mandatory-minimum sentenced drug
offenders is 64 months, il the number of incoming drug offenders remains constant, the cost of this measure
would level out at $562,500 each year beginning the fifth year afler adoption of this section of Engrossed

HB 1367

The necessary data is not available for the Department of Corrections to caleulate the fiscal impact under
Scction 2 of' the bill. We must assume however that the cost would be significant since it appears that the
length of mandatory<minimum sentence would be increased for most drug offenders sentenced under this




proposal.
. 3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state fiscal effect in 1A, please!
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detall, when appropriate, for cach revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

None,

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts,  Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected.

Please refer to the narrative above.

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
on the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund alfected and any amounts included in the
exccutive budget.  Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Please refer to the narrative above,

Nama: Elaine Litlie ) _ ‘ Agency! "’“""E’)’éb“{'."‘af"'é&?é(;"iitih‘é"81' Rehabililation |
Phone Numbaer; 328-6390 Date Prep}ire_d: 02{_‘[ 5/2_001“— o “J




FISCAL NOTE

Requested by Legislative Council
01/22/2001

Blil/Resolution No.: HB 1367

Amendment to:

1A. State fiscal offect: [dentify the state fiscal effect and the fiscal effect on agency appropriations
compared to funding levels and appropriations anticipated under current law.

1999-2001 Biennium 2001-2003 Biennium~ | 2003-2006 Biennium |

General Fund| Other Funds [General Fund| Other Funds |General Fund | Other Funds |
Revenues $0 $0 %0 so| sof $0)
Expenditures o $0 T T s | 30
Approptiations $0 T D

1B. County, city, and school district fiscal effect: /dentify the fiscal effect on the appropriate political

subdivision.
1999-2001 Blennium [ 2001-2003 Biennium [ 2003-2005 Biennlum ]
School T T 8ehool [T School
Counties Citles Districts Counties Cities Districts Countles Cities Districts
$0 $0 $0 %0 s so %0 $0 $0

2. Narrative: ldentify the aspects of the measure which couse fiscal impact and include any comments
relevant to your analysis,

HB No. 1367 would apply the 85% truth-in-sentencing statute to most drug offenses now covered under the
mandatory-minimum seatences for drug offenders, Tt also increases penalties for agravating factors in drug
offenses. The fiscal impact of Section 1 of this bill would be great, For purposes of analysis, of the drug
offender inmate population released in Year 2000, approximately 39% of inmates were released prior to
their good time release date (which coorelates with the date that 85% truth-in-sentencing inmates are
eligible for release). These offenders were released on the average 225 days prior to their good time release
date. Based upon this data, if'the 85% truth-in-sentencing was applied to the drug offenders sentenced in
Year 2000 under the mondatory minimum statute, the additional cost o house 39% of these inmates (18
inmates) each an average ot 225 additional days during a biennium would be $112,500 cach year
(18inmates x 125 days per year x $50per day), Assuming that a similar number of drug offenders would be
sentenced cach year under the mandatory-minimum statute, the cost for the 2001-2003 biennium would be
approximately $337,500 ( $112,500 tor the first year and $225,000 the second year), The cost for the
2003-2005 biennium would be $787,500 ($337,500 the first year and $450,000 the second year). Since the
average drug sentence for the mandatory-minimum sentenced drug oftenders is 64 months, if the number of
incoming drug offenders remaing constant, the cost of this measure would level out at $562,500 cach year
beginning the {ifth year after adoption of' this section o HB 1367,

The necessary data is not available for the Department of Corrections to caleulate the fiseal impact of the
proposed amendments under Section 2 of the bill, We must assumie however that the cost would be
stgnificant since it appears thet the length of mandatory-minimum sentence would be increased for most
drug offenders sentenced under this proposal. Also, oftenders sixteen years of age and older would now




come under the mandatory-minimum sentencing statutes for drug offenders.

The impact of HB13670n expenditures and appropriations would depend upon which provisions of the bill
were adopted.

3. State fiscal effect detail: For information shown under state tiscal effect in 1A, please:
A. Revenues: Explain the revenue amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each revenue type
and fund affected and any amounts included in the executive budget.

None

B. Expenditures: Explain the expenditure amounts. Provide detail, when appropriate, for each
agency, line item, and fund affected and the number of FTE positions affected,

Please refer to the narrative above.,

C. Appropriations: Explain the appropriation amounts.  Provide detail, when appropriate, of the effect
oh the biennial appropriation for each agency and fund alfected and any amounts included in the
executive budget. Indicate the relationship between the amounts shown for expenditures and

appropriations.

Please relfer to the narrative above.

. Name: Elaine Litlle Agency: Dept, of Correclions
Phone Number: 328-6390 Date Prepared: 01/28/2001 .




. PROPCSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE RILL NO. 1367

Page 3, line 15, after "“The” remove “defendant must bhe sentenced to
imprisonment for at least ten years if the”

Page 3, remove lines 16, 17, and 18

Page 3, line 19, before “offense” remove “designated an A or B felony
in section 19-03.1-23, and the”

Page 3, line 21, after “felony” insert “and a class A felony 1if the
violation of section 19-03.1-23 1is designated as a <class B

felony”

Page 3, remove lines 22 and 23, and insert "“ (1) For purposes of this
subdivision, the defendant must be sentenced to imprisonment for
at least ten years if the delivery was to an individual sixteen
to twent, years of age and the offense is designated a class A or
B felony in section 19-03.1-23, and to imprisonment for at least
twenty years if the delivery was to an individual under sixteen
vears of age and the offense is designated an A or B felony in
section 19-03,1-23."

Page 3, line 24, replace “c¢” with “b”

. Page 3, line 26, replace “d” with “c¢”
renumber accordingly




10490.0101 Adopted by the Judiciary Committee
Title.0200 February 12, 2001

Vo

HOUSE AMENDMENTS TO HB 1367 HOUSE JUDICIARY 02-13-01

Page 3, Ilnsa 15, remove "defendant must be sentenced to imprisonment for at least ten years if

the
Page 3, remove lines 16 through 18

Page 3. line 19, remove "designated an A or B felony in section 19-03.1-23, and the"

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10490.0101
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2001 HOUSE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 4 367

House JUDICIARY Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken pb @Mo (Lo GW,J
Motion Made By [,)MQ /\{éM?uwu Seconded By 6,,0 //naﬂ,ow;/

|

Representatives No Representatives Yes | No
[ CHR - Duane DeKrey
[ VICE _CHR --Wm E Kretschmar

v

[

Rep Curtis E Brekke v
Rep Lois Delmore v
v

V'

Rep Rachael Disrud
Rep Bruce Eckre L
Rep April Fairfield v
Rep Bette Grande
Rep G. Jane Gunter v
Rep Joyce Kingsbury e
[ Rep Lawrence R, Klemin d
v |
v’

P{ep John Mahoney
Rep Andrew G Maragos
l Rep Kenton Onstad

Rep Dwight Wrangham v

P

Toal  (Yes) !/ No 2.

Absent

Floor Assignment QW MMW
I J J)
If the vote {s on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: ] W




2001 SENATE JUDICIARY

. HB 1367




2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE MINUTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. 1367

Senate Judiciary Committee

a Conference Commitiee

Hearing Date February 28th, 2001

Tape Number SideA | UsideB L Metery
] X o ox o  O-endO-t

Committee Clerk Signature

Minutes:

Senator Traynor opened the hearing on HB 1367: A BILL FOR AN ACT TO AMEND AND

REENACT SECTIONS 12.1-32-09.1 AND 19-03.1-23.1 OF 'THL: NORTH DAKOTA
CENTURY CODE, RELATING TO SENTENCING FOR DRUG OFFENSES,

Representitlve Keiser, district 47, prime sponsor of bill. Asked the experts to testify. 5000
dollars is the wholesale value of meth, (sample presented before the committee) Specific drug
offense he is concerned with are the drug dealers, Not out to put the user in jail, Wants the
dealers and manufacturers, Have on the books laws that atready deal with the manulacturer,
Someone will testify this bill, because they base their records on thie amount of arrests, There are
amounts that dealers can’t be prosecuted with, Dealer out of Minneapolis supplics dealers in
Bismarck, the middle dealer, Kids say they can get drugs from this middle man. Dealers ave
using kids to sell the drugs. He knew a kid during Christmas time who was supposed to skiing in

Montana, instead he went to Utal and delivered a truck full of meth back into ND tor 4,000




Page 2

Senate Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1367
Hearing Date 28 FEB 2001

dollars. Another problem is that our kids don’t think they will get caught. Bill changes age from

18 to 16, (handouts attached)

Senator Trenbeath, in the original bill sixteen years old, fifty grams, ten years, That was the
intent?

Rep. Keiser, yes, (reads from handouts)

Senator Traynor, do you think the criminal justice system will answer the problem?

Rep. Keiser, [ don’t think that it is the only solution,

Senator Dever, bringing down the age o 16, won't that tnake the dealers target even younger
children?

Rep. Keiser, 16 year olds have the most mobility.

Senator Trenbeath, do you know of similar faws in other states. 1'm wondering what kind of

effect this law will have,

Rep, Keiser, I don't know,

Senator Traynor, Usce you took out subsection 2 of page 3 in the original bill,

Rep. Onstad, district 4, testified in favor of the bill, "Tells of the drug related problems in his
home district.

Senator Watne, if the 16 year old on the reservation was caught with this bill, would the tribal
Jaws be the same as the state laws.

Rep. Onstad, 1 don't know. It would definitely be different. They protect their own,

Marcia A, Myers Olson, member of the Bismarck School District, testifies in favor of bill,
(testimony attached)

Senator ‘Trenbeath, what area of the state budget would you cut to support this?
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Senate Judiciary Committee
Bill/Resolution Number 1367
Hearing Date 28 FEB 2001

Ladd Erickson, ncutral on the bill, On page 2 line 8 and 9. There might be issues of double
jeopardy. Another problem might be sensing entrapment. 1 would recommend that the
commitiee drop this.

Senator Trenbeath, how does this differ from subsequent DUT's? In terms of convictions..
Ladd Erickson, the real effect of mandatory aw is in a different section, This deals with
enhancements,

Senator Trenbeath, | know a lot of first time marijuana offenses, This would seem to be o
problem of prool.

Ladd Erickson, on line § paragraph. | don't know what the effect would be by reducing the age.
Senador Lyson, on page 2 line 5, does this auntomatically move them to an adult court?

Ladd Erickson, { don’t think so.

Greg Wallace, state administrators office, juvenile court already docs this.

Elaine Little, Dircetor of the Departiment of Corrections and Rehabilitation, testifies sgainst the
bill, (testimony attached)

vide B

Senator Trenbeath, is it true that the department of corrections received a grant to study all of
this? What is the effect of that?

Elaine Little, we studied the feasibility of a drug court,

Senator Traynor, closed the hearing on H3 1367.

Discussion followed,

SENATOR TRENBEATH MOTIONED TO AMEND PAGE | SECTION 1, SECONDED
BY SENATOR NELSON, VOTE INDICATED 6 YEAS, | NAY AND 0 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING, SENATOR TRENBEATH MADE A SECOND MOTION TO AGAIN




Page 4

Scenate Judiciary Commitice
Bill/Resolution Number 1367
Hearing Date 28 FEB 2001

AMEND THE BILL ON PAGE 2, TO MOVE AGE FROM 16 BACK TO 18, SECONDED
BY SENATOR NELSON. YOTE INDICATED 2 YEAS, 5 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT AND
NOT VOTING. SENATOR TRENBEATH MADE A THIRD MOTION TO AMEND;
DELETE THE UNDERSCORE ON PAGE 2, LINE 8-9, SECONDED BY SENATOR
NEILSON. VOTE INDICATED 7 YEAS, 0 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING.
SENATOR TRENBEATH MADE A FOURTH MOTION TO AMEND ON SUBSECTION
9, TO ADOPT THE KEISER MAHONEY AMENDMENTS, SECONDED BY SENATOR
NELSON. VOTE INDICATED 7 YEAS, U NAYS AND 0 ABSENT AND NO'T VOTING,
A FIFTH MOTION WAS MADE BY SENATOR WA'TNE TO DO PASS AS AMENDED
FOUR TIMES, VOTE INDICATED 7 YEAS, 0 NAYS AND 0 ABSENT AND NOT

VOTING., SENATOR TRENBEATH VOLUNTEERED TO CARRY T BILL,




10490.0201 Adopted by the Judiciary Committee
Title.0300 February 28, 2001

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE BILL NO. 1367
Puyel, /,\,_//(,)/u( e MNsec r'o an S Wt kT ), /ogr-01 Jind "o /(\ 5 c,/.'_\_\ g

Pw 977emove eub{ivismn aorbof’

(.~
P_ 1, line 10, remove "subsection 1 of accuon 19-03.1-23, "
/)“)"c /, femost lines ¢/ /(N anly (] T

Page 2, line 8, remove "or the total from all previous offenses including the present”

Page 2, line 9, remove "offense”

1 AMALA )%*(rclu.‘m(‘ "
Page 3, line 13, after the seimi-colominsert "or_1,4 butanediol or any substance that is an
analogué of gamma- hydroxybutyrate”

Renumber accordingly

Page No. 1 10480.0201
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‘ Roll Call Vote #: /

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.| 3 {¢

Senate Judic aty

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Councii Amendment Number

Action Taken A rMEen J ’p3, J 5e 64" L

Motion Made By ,)— O\Ll +L Scconded
r I\

o R T

Senators
Traynor, J. Chairman Bercier, D.
Watne, D. Vice Chairman ) Nelson, C.
Dever, D,
Lyson, S.
Trenbeath, T,

Absent

Floor Assignment

If the vote is on an amendmient, briefly indicate intent:




Date: 2/2%

’ Roll Call Vote #: Z

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. /¢ 7

Senate  Judiciary Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken AM(’AJ o DA . 2__ ‘[f\lh-\ Jﬂ""é""‘ // g‘(// 7‘9 //?
3
Motion Made By : Seconded
—7{(/‘ Zea /2. By /Ua /5 oA
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. Dever, D. X 0
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Trenbeath, T. A
|
Total (Yes) Z. No s_S
Absent O
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Traynor, J. Chairman Bercier, D.
Watne, D. Vice Chairman Nelson, C.
Dever, D.
i Lyson, S,
Trenbeath, T,

Total  (Yes) 7“ No O
Absent O
Floor Assignment
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Date: L /'7--q

. Roll Call Vote #: {

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO. | 4,{ "

Senate  Judiciary Committee

Subcommittee on
or
Conference Committee

[;

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken A ~ 0«61 0 5y L}Ct’ Flon T has 0//‘7“2‘«;/ Aeeduss, \
Motion Made By - Seconded
frenécML By /\)e/$ o
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
Traynor, J. Chairman Y. Bercier, D, 7S
Watne, D. Vice Chairman A Nelson, C. P
. Dever, D, A
Lyson, S, %
Trenbeath, T. A
Total (Yes) :(Z No C'>
Absent &
Floor Assignment

[f the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




%
Date: ‘ﬁ’ 2reg

Roll Call Vote #: 5

2001 SENATE STANDING COMMITTEE ROLL CALL VOTES
BILL/RESOLUTION NO.) 3 4 7

Senate  Judiciary Committee

Subcommittee on

or
Conference Committee

Legislative Council Amendment Number

Action Taken V V/‘\

Motion Made By L\) atn e [S;;conded 7 éea#{q
Senators Yes | No Senators Yes | No
| Traynor, J. Chairman Bercier, D. Pae
[ Watne, D. Vice Chairman > Nelson, C. >
| Dever, D. X
Lyson, S. X
Trenbeath, T, >

[ ———

Total  (Yes) i No -
Absent @

Trenbeatl
Floor Assignment Feh beath

If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent:




REPORT OF 8TANDING COMMITTEE (410) Module No: SR-356-4669

March 1, 2001 9:09 a.m. Carrier: Trenbeath
Insert L.C: 10490.0201 Title: .0300

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE
HB 1367, as engrossad: Judiclary Committee (Sen. Traynor, Chalrman) rocommonds
AMENDMENTS A8 FOLLOWS and when so amonded, recommends DO PASS and
BE REREFERRED lo the Appropriations Committee (7 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 0 ABSENT
AND NOT VOTING). Engrossed HB 1367 was placed on the Sixth order on the

calendar,
Page 1, line 1, replace "sectiono 12,1-32-09.1 and" with "seclion”
Page 1, remove lines 4 through 19
Page 2, line 8, remove "or the tolal from all previous offenses including the presant”
Fage 2, line 9, remove "glfense"

Page 3, line 13, after "gamma-butyrolactong" insert "or 1,4 butanediol or any substance that is
an analog of garnma-hydroxybutyrate”

Renumber accordingly

(2) DESK, {3) COMM Page No. 1 SR-35-4569
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January 30, 2001

Testimony on HB 1367
House Judiclary Commlttee

The Department of Corractions and Rehabillitation opposes HB No. 1367. Section 1
of this blll would apply the eighty-five percent truth-In-sentencing provision of NDCC
12.1-32-09.1 to all mandatory-minimum sentences for drug offenders under NDCC
19-03.1-23. The Department opposes any additional mandatory-minimum
sentencing for offenders; it rather supports leaving sentencing of offenders to the

Court's discretion.

The fiscal Impact of Section 1 of HB No. 1367 would be tremendous, For purposes
of analysls, If the 85% truth-in-sentencing was applled to the drug offenders

. sentanced In Year 2000 under the mandatory-minimum statute, the additional cost
of Incarceration would be $112,600 for these offenders. Since the average
mandatory-minimum sentence for drug offenders is 64 months, the cost of this
measure would be $562,500 by the fifth year after adoption.

Additionally HB 1367 Increases penalties for aggravating factors In drug offenses.
The amendments under Section 2 of the bill (1) provide that juveniles 16 ysars of
age or older would be subject to the mandatory-minimum drug sentences and (2)
lower the quantities of drugs involved (for any single offense or the total from all
previous offenses) In determining the length of the mandatory-minimum sentence
and (3) Include the sale or manufacture of marljuana under the mandatory-minimum
sentencing and (4) enhance the length of sentences for certaln drug offenses. The
Department opposes all of the proposed amendments under Section 2 of this bill.
Data Is not avallable to determine the fiscal impact of the changes under Section 2.
We must assume however that the cost would be significant since the length of
mandatory-minimum sentence would be Iincreased ior most drue offenders

sentenced under thls proposal,

This blll agaln deals with the policy issue of mandatory-minimum sentencing of drug
offenders. In North Dakota the number of drug offenders sentenced to prison has
increased from 41 In 1993 to 252 in 2000. Not all of these offenders have been
sentenced under the mandatory-minimum statutes, however, we belisve the

. mahdatory-minimum sentencing statute has created a “phiiosophy” of incarceration
for drug offenders. Not only have many more drug offenders been sentenced to

Diviston of Juvenlile Services (DJS)/Administration - 701-328-6380 Prisons Division « 701.328-6100

DJS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400




prison, they also have been senienced to longer prison terms. Research continues
to show that the mandatory-minimum sentencing laws do not have the affect that
was Intended by lawmakers. Mandatory-minimum statutes do not serve as
deterrents and long sentences do not positivaly affect recidivism of offenders.
Mandatory-minimum drug sentencing has filled the nations prisons with drug
offenders but has not impacted the use or sale of drugs.

When the mandatory-minimum drug-sentencing statute was adopted by the North
Dakota Legislature In 1995, virtually all states had passed similar types of laws.
However, a number of states have recently taken major steps to eliminate or
“gstructure thelr drug sentencing laws. Nebraska and Kansas are {wo states in the
Midwest that have repealed or changed their laws. Other statas that have joined the
emerging national movement In acknowledging that harsh punishments have
contributed to falled drug policy are New York, New Mexico, Massachusetts,

Callfornla and Michlgan,

The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation urges a do not pass vote on HB
No. 1367,

Submitted by
Elalne Little
Director, DOCR

Division « f Juvenile Services (DJS)/Administration - 701.328-6300
DJ8/North Dakote Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400

Ptisons Division - 704-328-6100




Calle & McVoy

22 February 200H

The Honorable George Keiser
House of Representutives
State of North Dakota
422 Toronto Drive

Bismarck, ND 58503-02767

Dear Representative Keiser:

Congratulations on your recent introduction of HB 1367, u bill that provides increased
penalties for possession of even small amounts of gamma-hydroxybutyrate (GHB) or
gamma-butyrolactone (GBL) among other controlied substances, This is a big step
toward providing North Dakota law enforcement authorities and rape erisis advocates
with the tools they need to combat the illicit use of GHB,

However, there is one provision you and your committee may wish to consider that
would significantly strengthen your proposal. Here's why:

As you may be sware, about the time the state and federal authorities began to
criminalize GHB a few years ago, its abuse began to take on a new form. The industrial
solvent gamma butyroluctone (GBI} was being diverted and sold as GHB — for use by
sexual predators to facilitate sexual assault, by rave club-goers as o euphoric and by
body-hullders as a muscle-enhancer,

When consumed, GBL naturally turns into GHB inside the body.

When federal law enforcement authorities cracked down on the sale and trafficking of
GBL — as an illegal dietary suppiement at health food stores or via the Internet, and as
“scoop” or “'G" sold at rave parties — enterprising drug dealers switched to promoting
another legal industrial solvent. It's called 1,4 butanediol (1,4 BD) and it also turns into
GHB after being swallowed.

According to law enforcement authorities and toxicologists in Alabama, Ohio, Florida,
Texas and California, abuse of homemade GHB has been replaced by abuse of GBL, and
most recently, 1,4 BD,

By adding “1,4 butanediol or any substance that is an analogue of gamma-
hydroxybutyrate” to Section 2: 1-¢-9 of your amendment, you would effectively combat
the use of the newest GHB analogue and future analogues that may be abused for their
GHB effects.

Attached is an amendment for your consideration. I've also enclosed a recent study
published in the New England Journal of Medicine describing 1,4 BD abuse as well as
recent press concerning 1,4 BD.

Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to call me at 888-738-2332, ext.
1801 or e-mail me at wolff@collemcvoy.com.

Sincesgly,

e U
Sara Wolff a%

Policy Analyst to Orphan Medical cc: Representative Mahoney

Marketing Communications

Colle & McVoy, Ine. 8500 Normandale Lake Blvd, Mioneuapolis, MN 554373500 Phone 952-852-7500  Fay 082 84K jun




Amendment to
First Engrossment of
Engrossed House Bill No. 1367

Introduced by

Representatives Keiser, Mahoney

SECTION 2, AMENDMENT. Scction 19-03 1-23.1 of the North Dakota Century
Code is amended and reenacted as follows:
19-03,1-23.1, Increased penaltles for aggravating factors in drug offenses,
I. A person who violates section 19-03,1-23 is subject to the penalties
provided in subsectlon 2 {f:

¢. The offense or the total from all previous offenses including the present
offense involved:

(9) One hundied dosage units or one-half liquid ounce of g mixture ot
hydroxybutyrate or gamma-butyrolactone; OR 1.4
BUTANEDIOL OR ANY SUBSTANCE THAT IS AN




SUBJIECT:  House Bill 1367
DATE: 2/28/2001
Presenter: Marcia A, Myers Olson

Senators:

| urge your support on HB 1367 relating to expanding drug oftenses for which felonies can be
charged. Please note that 1 was also in favor of' some mandatory sentencing which was removed

from this bill by the House.

As a member of tie Bismarck School Board 1 am aware of the drastic influence drugs are having
on North Dakota youth. [t is our responsibility to put teeth into our drug laws.

Our family too has experienced first hand the effects that drugs can have on an individual’s and
family’s life and the destruction and havoc it can cause. During her mid-teens our daughter was
caught in a downward spiral. At her inck bottom she too engaged in selling drugs to support her
parties. (Fortunately we have come out the other side of that abyss and she is doing well.)

Youth who are involved in the “drug scene” are well aware of the laws and the “loopholes”.
They know how to “work the system”, It is necessary to provide a deterrent to those who sell
and distributo to the children of North Dakota. In my experience most of these are non-students
(drop-outs) who are in their late teens to early twenties who hang out near the high schools,

Many North Dakotans are like ostriches with their head stuck in the sand. They fail to recognize
the counter cultures, drug under stream and dangers which exist very close to our homes. We
prefer to belicve that this problem is somewhere else but not in our midst. After going through
drug treatment programs (note the plural) with our daughter, [ can tell you a ditferent story.
After working with and participating in parent support groups, 1 could tell you stories that would
turn your stomachs and tie you in knots, These are no bedtime stories with happy endings. The
price that is paid is in the mental and physical health of our young people and in the productivity
and capabilities of 20 and 30 year olds.

The “teeth” to the amendments/additions to this law reside in making pictious offenses count
towards the prosent offense and charges. This assures that even when an individual tries to skirt
the law and watch closely the amounts they are carrying so they stay beneath the felony charge
dosages, these people will still be subject to sentencing under the law after repeated offenses.

The addition of new dangerous drugs is a necessity. We must send a message to drug pushers of
all ages. We must do away with the slap on the wrist that all too often cccurs.

Thank you on behalf of our youth who need all the guidance and protection that we can

collectively oﬂ'j;?/ %M/ , 2 % %/w /ﬁ{/ﬁ;\/

Marcia A. Myers Olson
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February 28, 2001

Testimony on Engrossed HB 1367
Sanate Judiciary Commillee
Sanator Traynor, Chairman

The Department of Corrections and Rehabllitation (DOCR) opposes Engrussed HRB
No. 1367. Section 1 of this bill weuld apply the eighty-five percent truth-in-
sentencing provision of NUCC 12.1-32-09.1 to all mandatory-minimum sentences
for drug offenders under NDCC 19-03.1-23. The Department opposes any
additional mandatory-minimum sentencing for offenders; it rather supports leaving
sentencing of offenders to the Court's discretion. The DOCR also opposes the
amendments to current statute included in Section 2 of the bill. 1 will further address
these amendments later in this testimony.

. The fiscal impact of Section 1 of Engrossed HB No. 1367 would be tremendous. For
purposes of analysis, If the 85% truth-in-sentencing was applied to the drug
offenders sentenced in Year 2000 under the mandatory-minimum statute, the
additional cost of incarceration would be $112,500 for these offenders. The fiscal
impact for the 2003-2005 blennium is estimated at $787,500. Since the average
mandatory-minimum sentence for drug offenders is 64 months. the cost of this
measure would be $562,600 each year by the fifth year after adoption.

Additionally Engrossed HB 1367 increases penalties for aggravating factors in drug
offenses. The amendments tinder Section 2 of the engrossed bill (1) reduce the
quantities of drugs involved {for any single offense or the total from all previous
offenses) In determining the length of the mandatory-minimum sentence, (2) include
the sale or manufacture of marijuana under the mandatory-minimum sentencing and
(3) apply the mandatory-minimum drug sentencing statutes to anyone 16 years of
age and older. The Department opposes all of the proposed amendments under
Section 2 of this bill. Data is not available to determine the fiscal impact of the
changes under Section 2. We must assume however that the cost would be
signiticant since the length of mandatory-minimum sentence would be increased for
most drug offenders sentenced under this proposal.

. I'd like to address separately the issue of applying the mandatory-minimum statu:es
to juveniles 16 and older. The Division of Juvenile Services, a division of the DOCR,

Diviston of Juvenile Services (DJS)Administration - 701-328-8390 Prisons Division - 701.328-6100
DJS/North Dakota Youth Correctional Center - 701-667-1400




on any one-day has approximately 475 juveniles statewide who have been placed in
‘ its custody by the Courts. In review of all these cases, thare are only two juveniles

whose crime was “dealing drugs” We beliave that this data suggests that this bill
would not solve the problem that the sponsor of the bill is tiing to addiess There
must be & better alternative than to incarcarate a handful of youth for long periods of
time. [n actuality our present system is addressing these youth's problems The
recidivism rate for DJS offenders has averaged 12 -13% the past few yoars
Resoarch also shows that drug offenders of all ages ara some of the offenders who
are most amenable to treatment. We suggest that it should be the drug dealer who
uses the 16 year old as a dealer who should be held primarily accountable. Again
we helieve that if this information is given to judges they will respond with
appropriate sentences. The average sentence given drug offenders sentenced to
prison at this time is 60 months.

This bill again deals with the policy issue of mandatory-minimum sentencing of drug
offenders. In North Dakota the number of drug offenders sentenced to prison has
increased from 41 in 1993 to 252 in 2000. Not all of these offenders nave heen
santenced under the mandatory-minimum statutes, however, we believe the
mandatory-minimum sentencing statute has created a “philosophy” of incarceratios
for drug offenders. Not only have many more drug offenders been sentencad to
prison, they also have been sentenced to longer prison terms. Research continues
to show that the mandatory-minimum sentencing laws do not have the affect that
was intended by lawmakers. Mandatory-minimum statutes do not serve as

. deterrents and long sentances do not positively affect recidivism of offenders.
Mandatory-minimum drug sentencing has filled the nations prisons with drug
offenders but has not Impacted the use or sale of drugs.

When the mandatory-minimum drug-sentencing statute was adopted by the North
Dakota Legislature in 1995, virtually all states had passed similar types of laws.
However, a number of states have recently taken major steps to eliminate or
restructure thelr drug sentencing laws. Nebraska and Kansas are two states in the
Midwest that have repealed or changed their laws. Other states that have joined the
emeorging national movement in acknowledging that harsh punishments have
contributed to falled drug policy are New York, New Mexico, Massachusetts,

Callfornia and Michigan.

The Department of Corrections and Rehabilitation urges a do not pass vote on
Engrossed HB No. 1367.

Submltted by
Elaine Little
Director, DOCR

Division of Juvenile Services (DJS)/Administration - 701-328-6390 Prisons Division - 701-328-6100

DJS/Norh Dakota Youth Corractional Center - 701-667-1400
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N.Y. joins campaign to reform drug laws
Mandatory minimums are not working,
many officials concede

By Kevin Johnson
USA TODAY

WASHINGTON == When New York Gov, George Pataki announced
plans to reduce prison terms for non-violent drug offenders fast week, he
jotned an emerging national movement in acknowledging that harsh
purishments have contributed to failed drug policy.

In New Mexico this month, a state advisory committee proposed radical
changes to existing drug laws that would do away with criminal
penaltics for marijuana possession and eliminate mandatory-minimum
prison sentences for drug-retated offenses.

The Massachusetts Legislature is considering restructuring the state's
drug laws to reduce steep mondatory-mini- mum punishments Jor
first-time offenders,

And in Michigan, officials recently replaced mandatory life sentences
with parole-eligible prison terms for first-time cocaine and heroin

offenders.

"The impetus for drug law reform in New York and across the nation has
never been stronget,” says Edward Jurith, acting director of the White
House Office of Nationa! Drug Control Policy. "We cannot simply arrest
our way out of the problem of drug abuse and drug-related crime."

Long mandatory-minimum prison sentences for drug offenders were the
rage in the 1970s and '80s, when officials began to confront serious
drug-related crime in their states,

Nearly three decades later, those strict policies, some of which bought
many first-time drug offenders up to 15 years in prison, have only driven
up prison populations while having little influence on addiction, many
officials now acknowledge,
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“N.Y. juitis cumpuign to reform drug laws...are not working, many ofMcials concede

[n New York, where existing drug laws are considered among the
harshest and date to the early 1970s, the new strategy "balances the newd
to eruck down on drug Kingpins with common sense proposals to address
overly severe provisions of the Rockefeller-era drug Laws,” Pataki says.

bortead of 15-years-to-life terms for first-time, non-viojent offenders
convivia fthemaost serious drug [elonies, Fataki's plan calls for
mirimum ¢fslightly more than eight years 1o life.

"Pataki has joined the ranks of state officials troubled that these
mandatory sentences have fuiled 10 accomplish what they were intended
o accomplish,” says Laura Sager, exceutive director of Famihes Against
Mandatory Minimwms, When the current drug faws were enacted i New
York, the state prison population numbered mors than 12,000, That
number has inereased to about 76,000 today, Pataki spokeswoman
Curoline Quartararo says.

About 21,000 of those inmates are there for drug-related convictions,
About 70% of them were involved in non-violent offenses,

"We want to keep the violent predators in prison longer and find
treatment for the low-level, non-violent drug offenders," Quartiriro sy s,

Frank Carney, executive director of the Massachusetts Sentencing
Commission, says proposcd changes pending before the state Legistature
"represent & comprehensive re-struciuring of the drug laws toward
moderation,”

The commission, as in New York, has proposed reducing mandatory
sentences for non-violent first offenders from 15 years to a minimum of
eight years.

"We found the sentences to be disproportionately long when compared
to punishments for rape and armed robbery,” Carney says.

"Now there is a growing awareness that in the drug war there needs to be
a greater emphasis on treatment and perhaps less on taking prisoners."
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Study Questions Link Between
Crime and Incarceration Rates

Crime rates dropped while states built more
prisons during the 1990s, but a state-by-stale review
of the stalisties rasses doulsts about whether greater use
of meareeration should recerve the eredit, according to
the Sentencing Project, o Washington, 1.C<based
arganization that promotes alternaives o e et
tion,

"lovery state increased its rate of incarceration
during the seven-year period 19911998 Sentencing
Project researchers Jenni Gaasborough and Mae
Maver suid ina report released September 28, “but
there was substantial varation in the degree 1o which
states buitt and filled prisons. {Ouar} findings refute the
popular notion about the benefits of increasing
imcarceration levels and shed serious doubt on the
wisdom ol continting to build prisons.”

The 20 states with the highest increases in
incarceration benween 1991 and 1998, averaging 72
pereent, achieved a 13-percent reduction m crinwe, the
study found, But the 20 swutes with the smallest
increases m incarceration, averaging 30 percent,
actually did better, with an average drop in crinw of
|7 percent,

‘Texas led the nation with a [dd-percent increase
in incarceration, and experienced one of the most
impressive drops in crime, 35 percemt, the study
found. But the Sentencing Project said that three other
large states — California, New York, and Massachu-
setts — had similar or larger reductions in crime, with
far smaller increases in incarceration — 52 percent, 24
percent, and 21 percent, respectively.

States with higher-than-average increases in
incarceration, but smaller-than-average improvetmenis
in criie rates, included West Virginia, Hawaii, North
Dakota, 1daho, Louisiana, and Pennsylvania, the
Sentencing Project found. Mississippi and Montana
increased their incarceration rates by about 70 percent
but actually saw their crime rates increase between
1991 and 1998, the study indicated.

At the other end of the spectrum, states with
smaller-than-average increases in incarceration, but
better-than-average improvenients in crime rates,
included Maine, Alaska, Michigan, Nevada, New
Jersey, Rhode Island, Virginia, Florida, Arkansas, and
New Hampshire,

“Our findings ... do not suggest that incarceration
has no impact on crime,” Ms. Gainsborough and Mr,
Maver concluded, "Clearly, at a certain level, the

imprisonment o dangerous offenders contributes to
public satety, The extreme examples o thes regand e
miss murderers and senal rapists, And either throagh
mcapacitating offenders or delerning coreent or luture
olfenders, imprisonment nay hase some impact on
Jess serious offenders as well, This does net, howeser,
stlegest thit unprisonment s the mose etfective means
o reducing erme, Farther, the esperience of thee
[960s mplies that whatever impact incarceration 1%}
have, at a4 eertan level a pomt of dimmnshing returns
in reached.”

Good Beonomy Sald to Heln Cut O ny

The Sentencing Project said thit nnproseiments in
policing and other factors «-- i particular, o strong
ecanomy and fow unemplovment ues - are ikels o
have contributed to Toser crume rates,

“Most oftenders who are sent o prison hise Tow-
level cducational attainments and Jimied ol expen-
eiee,” the report satd, A TQUL survey of state
prisoners conducted by the Departinent ol Justiee
found that 65 percent of prisoner: had not completed
bigh school, and 83 percent carned less than $10,000
e vear prior e their incarcerabon.,. The sustained
cconomic recovery which beaan io 1992 has helped
fow wage camers....

“Feonomic condiions do not supply the com-
plete explanation Tor falling crime, [but) where Jegiti-
mate jobs exist, workers are in short supply, and
wagaes are rising, young men are more likely to take a
job and less likely to see criminal activity as their only
means of earning money.”

Changes in the drug trade alsc may have been a
factor, the report said, because today's young people
have observed the consequences of drug abuse.

A Kkey factor causing higher incarceration rates
during the 1980s was the use of prison sentences for
larger numbers of offenders, particularly drug offend-
ers, but today the dominant factor is the length of
prison sentences, the Sentencing Project said.

“Three strikes" laws, mandatory minimum’
sentencing laws, and abolition of parole in many statss
have resulted in significantly longer prison terms for
violent as well as nonviolent offenders, the group said.

Diminishing Returns: Crime and Incarceration in
the 1990s, a 28-page report, is available from the
Sentencing Project, 514 10th Street NW, Suite 1000,
Washington DC 20004, (202)628-0871. The report

- also is available on the Internet at the following

address: www.sentencingproject.org.
_"Can
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$512,802
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BISMARCKTRIBUNE.COM

State by state
Associated Press .

Per capita substance abuse spending
and total spending by stale:
|

istrlet of Columbla$812 $429,560

* Florida - %215 $3,162,481
.. Georgia $210 $1,670,005
- Hawail $368 $437,826
"witldaho $196 $237,025
S llinols © 8239 $2,868,512
" lowa $257 $733,857
Kansas $223 $6584,534
Kentucky $245 $956,043
Louisiana $243 $1,058,834
Maryland $263 $1,2088,941
Massachuselts  $442 $2,701,042
Michlgan $282 $2,754,910
Minnesota $433 $2,031,180
Mléslsslrpl $176 $486,594
Missuouri $264 $1,371,009
Montana :291 255,818
Neabraska 176 '$201,103
Nevada $282 $473,046
P New Jersey $262 $2,030,261
. Noew Maxico $271 \
New York $478 $8,873,254
- North Dakota $165 $09,078
Ohlo ' $263 $2,061,008
Oklahoma $213 $705,480
+ " Qregon 278 $002,435
Pennsylvania 282 $3,506,309
Puerto Rico 235 $808,916
Rhode laland $303 $209,421
la- South Carolina ~ $158 $609,339
South Dakota $176 $128,986
ite Tennessee 173 $931,632
s Uah 242 $490,023
i Vermont $220 $134,835
H- Virginia $267 $1,708,374
Washington $269 $1,500,205
West Virginia $187 -$338,804
re- .. Wisconsin $273 $1,421,666
" Wyoming 240 $115,234
State Avarage 209 $1,663,278

Note: Indtana, Maine, New Hamp:
ghire, North Carolina and Yexds did not
provide completa information for the study

0! their subsiance abuse spending ls $13.7
billion, which added 1o the figures from the
47 listed jurisdictions totals $81.3 billion,
Source: National Cantar on Addiction
:I?yd Ouhstance Abuse al Columbia Unlvar

,,;.'Substanc abu

Lu' State Per capita
«* 4 Total

. Alabama ' $277 $1,197,105
"~ Aluska $532 $323,874

« ~Arizona $2056 $931,164

- ¢ . Arkansas $206 $518,802

« ' Californla $340 $10,042,082
~ Colorado $217 $845,023

- Connectlcut $267 $673,380

. Pelaware $500 $367,591

and are not Included In this list, An astimate-

Mystery Solved

Horse Lintmsent is tue sccret!

OCALA, FL. « An Ingmdient used
«| to treat inflammation in thorough-
~{ bred racehorse 'ses. {8 now mee.

WASHINGTON (AP) — Deal-
ing with the effects of drug, alco-
hol and clgarette abuse costs
states about as much as they pay
for higher education, a private
study esttmates.

States spent $81.3 billion
dealing with substance abuse in
1998 — or about 13 percent of
their budgets, according to the
study released Monday by the
National Center on Addiction
and Substance Abuse at Colum-
bia University.

The thire-year, state-by-state
study, titled "Shoveling Up: The
Impact of Substance Abuse on
State Budgets,” put New York at
the top in percentage of funds —
18 percent of its budget — spent
to “shovel up the wreckage" of
abuse. South Carolina had the
lowest percentage — under 7
percent.

“Substance abuse and addic-
tion is the elephant in the living
rooin of state government; creat-
ing havoc with service systems,
causing llness, injury and death
and consuming Increasing
amounts of state resources,
Joseph A. Califano Jr., the cen-
ter's president, said at a press
conference,

Only about 4 percent of the
amount spent, or $3 billion, was
for prevention and treatment
nrograms, sald Califano.

e rest of the money spent
was drawn from state services
ranging from Jaw enforcement
and welfare to health care and
educatlon,

The report recommends
greater investment in prevention
and treatment, particularly
among prisoners to keep them
from committing drug-related
crimes after thelr release,

“Guvernors who want to curb
child abuse, teen pregnancy and
domestic violence and further

moy e

\ Side Salad |
i and a Cup |
| of Soup

; Ifor ‘3 .

Drug costs

The National Center on Addiction
and Substance Abuse at Columbla
Univarsity estimates that states
spent $81.3 billion toward programs
assoclated with substance abuse. |

Percentage of substance abuse
spending by category

"Justice 37.8

Education 20.4
Health 18.7

ChildAamily
asaistance
9.5

-
SRR

Mental health/
developmentally disabled 7.3

Yoo,
il

Preventionftreatment/
research 3.7

Publio safety 1.6
Regulation/compllance 0.6 ——

State workforce’ 0.5,

AP

réduce weifare rolls niust face up
to this teality: Unless they pre-
vent:and treat alcohol and drug
abuse and addiction, their other
well-intentloned efforts are
doomed,” Califano sald.

Meanwhile, President Bush
on Monday established a White
House office that would distrib-
ute billlons of dollars to religious
groups and charlities over the
next 10 years. One role for the

roups would be to administer
rug treatment programs,

allfano called the plan “a big
help” and sald it was “long over-
due to §et the falth community
involved with substance abuse
prevention,”

Total state spending in 1998
was $620 billion, with 13.1 per-
cent related to substance abuse,
the report sald. By comparison,

(Announcing\

At Kokkeler
Jewelers,
Power Laser
Weldet
System
is here,
First in the
state.

_ ¢ Excellent on

- I e S S GEE W e——
G

states spent on average 13.
cent of their budgets on |
education, 11,3 percent on
icald and 8.3 percent on
portation,

Slate justice systems h
largest portion of the exy
attributed to substance
spending $30.7 billlon on
ons, juvenile justice and
Losts,

The White House Offi
National Drug Control |
said the report demonstrat
need for a "balanced strate;
deal with drug abuse,

“We cannot sim‘)ly arre
way out of the problem,” Ec
H. Jurith, acting director
office, sald in a stater
“Treatment programs that f
a criminal trom arrest (o
release follow-up must be it
mented to end the cycle of
abuse and crime.”

Federal estitates, nsing
data, place the overall fe
state and local costs of drug
alcohol use at $277 bitlion a
ally, including law enforce:
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{sts states as much as higher education

-

Drug costs

The Netional Centor on Addiction
and Subslance Abuse at Columbla
University estimates that slates
spant $81.3 billlon toward programs
associated with substance abuse. |
Peroeniage of subsiance abuse
spending by category

"Justice 37,8
Education 20.4
Health 18.7

ChildAamlly
assistance
9.6

I

Men it
de ntally disabled 7.3
reatment/

Publio safety 1.6

Regulation/compliance 0.6
State workiorce 0.6 .

L _ ‘ AP
réduce welfare tolls must face up
to this reality: Unless the(Y (s)rc-
vent'and treat alcohol and drug
abuse and addiction, thelr other
well-Intentioned efforts are
doomed,” Califano sald.

Meanwhlle, President Bush
on Monday established a White
House office that would distrib-
ute billlons of dollars to religlous
groups and charities over the
next 10 years. One role for the
5toups would be to adminlster

rug treatment programs,
alifano called the plan “a blg
help” and suld it was “long over-
" due to get the faith community
involved with substance abuse
preventlon,”
Total state spending in 1998

wadeAi20 billion, with 13.1 pet-
ted to substance abuse,
{ rt sald, By comparison,

~
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states spent on average 13.1 per-
cent of their budgets on hi(?her
education, 11.3 percent on Med-
icald and 8.3 percent on trans-
portation,

State Justice systems had the
largest portlon of the expenses
attributed to substance abuse,
spending $30.7 billlon on pris-
ons, juvenile justice and court
costs.

The White House Office of
Natlonal Drug Control Policy
suld the report lemonstrates the
need for a "balanced st-ategy” to
deal with drug abuse,

"We cannot sim?ly arrest our
way out of the problem,” Edward
H. Jurith, acting director of the
office, sald in a statement.
“Treatment ngmms that foliow
a criminal from arrest to post-
release follow-up must be imple-
mented to end the cycle of drug

~abuse and crime,”

Federal estimates, using 1995
data, place the overall federal,
state and local costs of drug and
alcohol use at $277 billion annu-
ally, including law enforcement

and social programs,

The new study, which does
not include federal funds, relled
on data from the states about
their spending on prevention
programs, research and health
care costs directly related to sub-
stance abuse. For indirect costs,
researchets estimated the "bur-
den” on state resources,

For example, (o estimate sub-
stance abuse costs iy elementary
and hif;h school education,
researchers  considered the
expenses caused by all abusers,
Mothers who drink while preg-
nant and have children with fetal
alcohol syndrome influence the
costs of special education when
those kids go to school. Student
drug use affects the need for
drug testing and health care, and
dm%-related violence might
require more spending on secu-
rity and repalrs. Teachers who
abuse substances can cost the
state In productivity, work time
and more expensive health
insurance,

Of the states, New York's esti-
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mated 18 percent amounted to
more than $8.6 billion. Massa-
chusetts was second, spendin

17.4 percent of its budget, or $2.

billion, followed by California,
which spent nearly $11 billion, or
16 ixcrcent of its state budget.

"erto Rico spent the small-
est percentage ol its budget, 6.)
sercent, on substance abuse.
South Carolina spent 6.6 per-
cent, and Connecticut spent 7.6
percent of its budget.

In terms of substance-abuse
S{wndlng per person, however,
the District of Columbia topped
the list, laying out $812 per resi-
dent. North Dakota spent the
least, $155 per person.

Susan Foster, the study's prin-
cipal researchey, cautioned
against comparisons between
states because the report does
not include federal funds and
states spend different propor-
tlons of thelr budgets on soclal
jrrograms.

On the Net: Nutlonal Center
on Addiction and Substance
Abuse: www.casacolumbia.org.)
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_Daxoma
Dealer robbed of drug

money named, arrested

By VIRGINIA GRANTIER. -
-Bismarck Tribune

Seven arrests have been
made since a man walked into
the Blsmarck Potice statlon Jan,
26 and said he was a former
drug dealer who wanted help
because he'd been robbed of
$6,000 he made dealin dru%s.

He didn't seem to think he'd
ﬁgt in trouble. He just wanted

e Eollce to help get his money
back, a police Investigator sald,

Alexander Twedt, 18, of Bis-
marck ended up being one of
the seven arrested. Twedt has
been charged with felony pos-

- session of methamphetamine

and felony possession of mari-
uana with intent to deliver, said
urleiﬁh County Assistant
State's Attorney Rick Volk.
Twedt toid police he was
robbed by three. “friends” after
he told them he wanted to get
out of the drug tusiness and
wouldn't buy drugs for them

anymore,
Police notified the Metro
Area Narcotics Drug Task Force
of the situation, and arrests
were made last weekend, The
names of those arrested were
withheld from Tuesday's news
story because Investigators

thought mote arrests rplght be .

possible, ~ R
But a Blsmarck . police
spokesman sald Friday that they

. now don't expect more arrests

Twedt told police that the
robbery occurred in a room he

rented at Bismartk's Nodak

" . Motel, 210 N, 20th St.

Twedt said he refused to buy

| drugs for the three individuals,

“He told them, ‘I'm ﬁetting out
of this,” Police Lt Nick Sevart

sald,

Twedt said the three friends
then “wrestled him down” and
took the money, They told him if
he wasn't going to buy the
drugs, then they would, Twedt
told police.

Officers did recover some of
the money, but some was used
to buy stereo equipment, Less -
than an ounce of methamphet-
amine was seized, along with
several ounces of marijuana,

In addition to Twedt, authot-
ities arested:

B Willlam Schnelder, 19, of
Mandan for felony robbery,
possession of methampheta-
mine with intent to deliver and
misdemeanor possession of
marljuana,

W Michael Schell, 19, vfiBls-

" marck for congplracy to possess

marijuana with intent to deliver,
a felony, and conspiracy to
commit robmar{, a felony,

B Willlam Louls' Falconer,
24, of Bismarck for misde- -
meanor possession of drug
paraphernalia, misdemeanor
Hssesslon of marijuana and
eor‘zn?gssesslon of metham-
phetamine,

* W ‘Charged with misde-
meanot Possesiun of drug Beara-
herhalla were Karl Haibeck,
9, of Mandan, Cralg Marsh, 20,
of Bismarck and Jason Gullick:

. N B




